

SABINE

AL DIAB



CONTACT

+33 6 20 90 68 01
sabine.s.diab@alba.edu.lb
167 av. Roger Salengro, Vaulx en-
Velin (69120), Lyon 69120, France

EDUCATION

- MASTER'S IN URBANISM AND URBAN ENVIRONMENTS
2022-2024
Lyon 2, Bron, France
- STATE DIPLOMA IN ARCHITECTURE
2021-2024
École nationale Supérieure d'Architecture de Lyon
- BACHELOR'S IN ARCHITECTURE
2017-2021
Lebanese Academy of Fine Arts, Beirut, Lebanon

SKILLS

- Design & Modeling: Skilled in SketchUp, Revit, and AutoCAD.
- Sustainability & Site Management: Experienced in eco-friendly design and on-site collaboration.
- Project Leadership: Strong in coordination and research.

LANGUAGES

- French
- English
- Arabic
- Italian

PROFIL

Architect Urbanist .Trilingual (English, French, Arabic) with basic knowledge of Italian, I draw from my international experiences to bring a unique approach to architecture. Driven by a passion for sustainable spaces and innovation, I design projects that combine respect for local cultures with technical expertise, aiming for a harmonious future.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **WINNER OF AN ARCHITECTURE COMPETITION, FLYING CLASSROOM, GERMANY, LÖFFINGEN**
March 2022 – August 2022
Designed and built a spiritual pavilion for the private competition organized by Georg Willmann as part of Flying Classroom 2022 in Löffingen, Germany.
- **ARCHITECTURE INTERNSHIP, ATELIER ARCHITECTURE PERRAUDIN, LYON, FRANCE**
Jan. 2023 – Feb. 2023
 - Worked on a complex under construction in Mali.
 - Learned the implementation of wooden, stone, and earth constructions.
 - Produced 3D models and shop drawings.
- **ARCHITECTURE INTERNSHIP, ABNIAH S.A.R.L., BEIRUT, LEBANON**
Apr. 2023 – Aug. 2023
 - Conducted on-site verification of construction details to ensure accuracy and compliance with design specifications.
 - Finalized architectural plans, including refining technical drawings and ensuring they aligned with project requirements.
 - Reviewed and updated shop drawings to reflect accurate dimensions, materials, and construction methods.
 - Assisted in preparing final construction documentation and coordinating with the team for project completion.
- **RESEARCH IN COLLABORATION WITH HABITAR AMAZÔNIA, FLYING CLASSROOM, BRAZIL**
Jul. 2024 – Aug. 2024
 - Participated in a research trip to Brazil to study the lifestyles of indigenous populations in their natural habitat.
 - Explored stilt houses ('palafitas') and local construction techniques.
 - Designed stilt houses to be presented in competitions and built later.